
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Heidi Rous [HRous@esassoc.com] 

2/11/2020 4:01:10 PM 
Christina Erwin [CErwin@esassoc.com]; Anitra Rice [ARice@esassoc.com]; dennis@mcadvise.com; IBECproject 
[IBECproject@esassoc.com]; Jeff Caton [JCaton@esassoc.com]; pehrsonjr@cdmsmith.com; Mindala Wilcox 

[/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO H F23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =b46bfd8a le 12482fb4f973 bea2 ld23c4-M inda I a Wi I cox]; 
rhodil@coblentzlaw.com; twright@rmmenvirolaw.com 

[Re] IBEC AQ/GHG/Energy 

I need 5 minutes .... Google call running late 

From: CErwin(wesassoc.com 
To: 
CErwin(aiesassoc.com:ARice(wesassoc.com;dennis@mcadvise.com:IBECproject(aiesassoc.com:JCaton(aiesassoc.com;pehrsonjrra{cd 
msmith.com;mwilcoxra{cityofinglewood.org;rhodil@coblentzlaw.com;twrightra{nnmenvirolaw.com 
Subject: IBEC AQ/GHG/Energy 

-- o no e e e or c ge any of the following text. --
Join meeting in my Webex Personal Room 
Meeting number (access code) 
Join meeting 
Join by phone 
Tap to call in from a mobile device (attendees only) 

•• •• • 
J . f 

es Toll (Los Angeles) 
. Toll Free 

free calling restrictions 
t m or application -

nter your meeting number. 
I I . . I I I . . r your host PIN in your video conferencing system or application to start the meeting. 
Need help? Go to http://help.webex.com 

Heidi Rous, CPP 
Director 
ESA 
626-823-5378 


